



I hereby invite you to attend a meeting of the BRICKHILL PARISH COUNCIL on **Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2017** commencing at 7.30pm at St Mark's Community Centre to consider the following items of business

*S. Bottoms*

Sue Bottoms,  
Clerk to the Council  
26<sup>th</sup> October 2017

### AGENDA

- |            |  |
|------------|--|
| <b>1.</b>  | Apologies for Absence: Cllr Rider  |
| <b>2.</b>  | <u>Declarations of interest in items on the agenda</u><br>i) To receive written requests for a dispensation<br>ii) To consider any requests for a dispensation |
| <b>3.</b>  | To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 5 <sup>th</sup> October 2017  |
| <b>4.</b>  | Attendance by Ria Greenwood, Home Agent, BPHA to update the parish council on the supported flats being built to the rear of 140 Brickhill Drive.              |
| <b>5.</b>  | Public Open Session (15 mins)  |
| <b>6.</b>  | To receive an update on Woodlands Park and agree further action  |
| <b>7.</b>  | <u>Financial Matters:</u><br>i) To approve bank reconciliations and any accounts for payment<br>ii) To consider grant application from MacMillan               |
| <b>8.</b>  | To receive an update on the meeting with Brickhill Community Association Management Committee and agree any action   |
| <b>9.</b>  | To receive a report from the Borough Councillors   |
| <b>10.</b> | To agree a response to the proposed scheme to improve traffic flow in the Manton Lane/Great Ouse Way area  |
| <b>11.</b> | To consider a response to 16/00111/MAO Clapham Road/Manton Heights.  |
| <b>12.</b> | To receive an update on St Thomas More and agree any further action  |
| <b>13.</b> | To agree action re: the remaining Brickhill parish signs for Putnoe Lane and Kimbolton Rd South  |
| <b>14.</b> | To receive an update and agree any further action re: the request to install Christmas lights on the fir tree on Waveney Green                                 |

- |            |  |
|------------|--|
| <b>15.</b> | To receive an update and consider any further action with regards the play area adjacent to St Mark's                |
| <b>16.</b> | To note the date re: parish councillor training  |
| <b>17.</b> | To review the list of outstanding matters and agree any further action   |
| <b>18.</b> | To note the Chairman's Report  |
| <b>19.</b> | <u>Date of the Next Meeting:</u><br>Thursday 11 <sup>th</sup> January 2018 at 7.30pm, St Mark's Church, Calder Rise. |